
Strategic Planning & 
Environment 

Overview & Scrutiny
Agenda

1

TUESDAY 12 JANUARY 2016 AT 7.30 PM

DBC Bulbourne Room - Civic Centre

The Councillors listed below are requested to attend the above meeting, on the day and at the time 
and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

Membership

Councillor G Adshead
Councillor Anderson (Chairman)
Councillor Ashbourn
Councillor Bateman
Councillor E Collins
Councillor Fisher
Councillor S Hearn

Councillor Hicks
Councillor Howard
Councillor Matthews
Councillor Ransley
Councillor Riddick
Councillor C Wyatt-Lowe (Vice-Chairman)

Substitute Members:
Councillors Birnie, Link, McLean, Ritchie, R Sutton and Tindall

For further information, please contact Katie Mogan or Member Support

AGENDA

1. MINUTES  

To agree the minutes of the previous meeting on Tuesday 8th December.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

To receive any apologies for absence.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Public Document Pack



2

To receive any declarations of interest.

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a personal interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered 
-

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent

and, if the interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest, or a personal 
interest which is also prejudicial

(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter (and must 
withdraw to the public seating area) unless they have been granted a 
dispensation.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is 
not registered in the Members’ Register of Interests, or is not the subject of a 
pending notification, must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal and prejudicial interests are defined in 
Part 2 of the Code of Conduct For Members

[If a member is in any doubt as to whether they have an interest which should 
be declared they should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer before the 
start of the meeting] 

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

An opportunity for members of the public to make statements or ask questions in 
accordance with the rules as to public participation.

5. CONSIDERATION OF ANY MATTER REFERRED TO THE COMMITTEE IN 
RELATION TO CALL-IN  

None.

6. REVIEW OF HEMEL EVOLUTION PROGRAMME  

Report to Follow

Officers will provide a presentation on the subject at the meeting.

7. LOCAL PLANNING FRAMEWORK REVIEW  (Pages 4 - 11)

8. TWO WATERS REGENERATION FRAMEWORK  (Pages 12 - 15)



3

9. ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM  (Pages 16 - 18)

10. WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16  (Pages 19 - 20)



Report for: Strategic Planning and Environment 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Date of meeting: 12 January 2016

PART: 1

If Part II, reason:

Title of report: Local Planning Framework Review

Contact: Cllr Graham Sutton -  Portfolio Holder for Planning & 
Regeneration 

Author/Responsible Officers;

James Doe – Assistant Director, Planning, Development and 
Regeneration

Laura Wood – Team Leader -  Strategic Planning and 
Regeneration

Purpose of report: To update members on progress with regards to Dacorum’s 
Local Planning Framework and preparations for work on the 
new single Local Plan.

Recommendations 1. That this content of this report are noted; and

2. The Committee advises Officers and the Planning and 
Regeneration Portfolio Holder regarding the role Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee would like to play in the 
development of the new plan.

Corporate 
objectives:

The Council’s Local Planning Framework helps support all 5 
corporate objectives:

 Safe and clean environment: e.g. contains policies 
relating to the design and layout of new development 
that promote security and safe access;

 Community Capacity: e.g. provide a framework for local 
communities to prepare area-specific guidance such as 
Neighbourhood Plans, Town / Village Plans etc;

 Affordable housing: e.g. sets the Borough’s overall 
housing target and the proportion of new homes that 

AGENDA ITEM:  
SUMMARY

Page 4

Agenda Item 7



must be affordable;

 Dacorum delivers:  e.g. provides a clear framework 
upon which planning decisions can be made; and

 Regeneration: e.g. sets the planning framework for key 
regeneration projects, such as Hemel Hempstead town 
centre and the Maylands Business Park. 

Implications: Financial
Funding is provided from the LDF reserve. A budget has been 
agreed for 2015/16.  The 2016/17 budget is currently being 
reviewed as part of the annual budget cycle. 

Value for Money
Every effort has been made to secure external funding – most 
recently through the New Homes Bonus, to reduce the impact 
on the Council’s budget. Where possible, evidence base work 
is undertaken jointly with other authorities to ensure cost is 
optimised (through economies of scale). Collaborative working 
with landowner consultants will continue to help extend the 
resources available to the Council and avoid the duplication of 
site specific technical information.

Risk Implications Risk Assessment included within the Project Initiation 
Document for this area of work and monitored through the 
Corvu system. The Local Development Scheme also contains 
its own risk assessment

Equalities 
Implications

An Equality Impact Assessment has been carried out for the 
Core Strategy.  This is currently being converted and updated 
into a broader Community Impact Assessment.  An 
independent Sustainability Appraisal Report which 
accompanies the Core Strategy also considers equalities 
issues separately.  It concludes that the Core Strategy avoids 
any discrimination on the basis of disability, gender or ethnic 
minority.

Health And Safety 
Implications

None in this report.

Consultees: James Doe, Assistant Director – Planning, Development and 
Regeneration

Chris Taylor – Group Manager, Strategic Planning and 
Regeneration

Background 
papers:

 Local Development Scheme (February 2014)
 Adopted Core Strategy (September 2013)
 Pre-Submission Site Allocations DPD, incorporating 

Focused Changes (August 2015)
 Dacorum Borough Local Plan 1991 – 2011 and related 

supplementary planning advice
 National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
 Authority Monitoring Report 2014/15

Page 5



Historical 
background (please 
give a brief 
background to this 
report to enable it to 
be considered in the 
right context).

Work on the Council’s Local Planning Framework began in 
2006, with consultation on ‘Issues and Options’ for the Core 
Strategy DPD.  This document progressed through the 
statutory stages of consultation and examination, before being 
found ‘sound’ by a planning Inspector and adopted by the 
Council in September 2013.  The Council subsequently 
defended a legal challenge to the plan brought by Grand Union 
Investments Ltd.  Consultation on the Site Allocations DPD 
began in parallel with the Core Strategy i.e. in 2006. The 
document was however put on hold in 2009, to enable Officers 
to concentrate on progressing the Core Strategy.  

The remaining elements of the Local Planning Framework 
(LPF) comprise the East Hemel Hempstead Area Action Plan, 
upon which issues and options consultation was held in 2009, 
and the Development Management DPD, consultation on 
which has yet to commence.  Development Management 
policies have however been ‘saved’ from the Dacorum 
Borough Local Plan 1991-2011, and remain in operation.

Consultation on a new single Local Plan for the Borough will 
commence in 2016.  This will incorporate the ‘early partial 
review of the Core Strategy’ required by the Planning 
Inspector, and also provide an opportunity for the Council to 
fully superseded the previous Dacorum Borough Local Plan 
1991-2011.

Glossary of 
acronyms and any 
other abbreviations 
used in this report:

AMR – Authority Monitoring Report
LDS – Local Development Scheme
LPF – Local Planning Framework
LDF – Local Development Framework (note: this is the same 
as the LPF above; the terms are used interchangeably)
SPD – Supplementary Planning Document
SPG – Supplementary Planning Guidance 
GUI – Grand Union Investments Ltd 
DPP – Development Plan Document
DDP – Dacorum Development Programme
ED Strategy – Economic Development Strategy
NPPF – National Planning Policy Framework
PPG – National Planning Policy Guidance
SPAR – Strategic Planning and Regeneration
PDL – Previously Developed Land (i.e. brownfield land)

BACKGROUND

1. The Local Planning Framework 

1.1 The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 and The Town and Country 
planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 set out the requirements 
for producing a development plan for the Borough.

1.2 The development plan is essentially a document, or series of document, 
containing the planning policies that the local planning authority will take into 
account when determining planning applications.    The Borough Council is 

Page 6



responsible for preparing most, but not all, documents that comprise the 
development plan.

1.3 The current development plan for Dacorum Borough Council is made up of the 
following:

 Minerals and Waste Plans prepared by Hertfordshire County Council;
 Dacorum Borough’s Local Planning Framework Core Strategy (adopted 

September 2013); and
 ‘Saved’ Policies from the Dacorum Borough Local Plan 1991-2011, not 

superseded by the above.

1.4 As other documents that comprise the Local Planning Framework (also known 
as the Local development Framework) are prepared (see Figure 1), they will 
superseded further ‘saved’ polices and proposals.

Figure 1: Dacorum’s Local Planning Framework

1.5 The following report sets out progress made on the LPF to date, together with 
information about the new local Plan for the Borough, upon which we will 
seek initial views in 2016.  

Core Strategy:

1.6 The Core Strategy DPD was adopted in 2013, and forms the first part of the 
Local Planning Framework (LPF), [also referred to as the Local Development 
Framework], for the Borough. As Members will be aware, a legal challenge to 
this adopted plan by Grand Union Investments Ltd was dismissed by the High 
Court Judge in June 2014.

1.7 The Authority Monitoring Report (AMR) for the 2014/15 will be published 
shortly and sets out what progress has been made so far on implementing the 

Page 7



policies within the Core Strategy. Headline figures for the key issue of housing 
for the 2014/15 period are as follows:

 411 (gross) (379 (net)) dwellings were completed over the monitoring 
period. The net figure is below the annual Core Strategy target (430 
dwellings per year), but is higher than the completion rate in the previous 
monitoring period of 219 (net).  This chiefly reflects increasing levels of 
activities on larger sites and an improving supply of commitments (2,359 
(net) at 1st April 2015 compared to 2,168 (net) commitments a year ago). 
These factors should continue to boost future levels of completions.

 The supply of new housing remains good at 5.9 years’ worth (bearing in 
mind the minimum requirement is for a 5 year rolling supply to be 
maintained). This maintains the same amount of supply as in last year’s 
calculations.

 72% (gross) of all dwellings (70% net) were completed on previously 
developed land (PDL). This is an improvement on last year’s figures 
(resp. 50% and 41%) However, previous high levels of performance 
(90%+) are unlikely be repeated in the future as the PDL resource in 
our built-up areas depletes.

 A total of 254 affordable homes were secured in 2014/15. 128 were 
delivered directly through the operation of the planning system (i.e. 
through on-site provision by developers) and a further 126 homes were 
delivered through the ‘First Buy / Home Buy’ scheme.  The former equates 
to 33% of the total (net) completions and if First Buy / Home Buy is added 
in, this equates to 67% of total (net) completions. The ‘First Buy / Home 
Buy’ scheme is operated by Government for first time buyers seeking to 
access new build properties and they also play an important role in 
helping to meet local housing needs.

Site Allocations DPD

1.8 The Site Allocations is the second LPF document.  It is the ‘delivery’ document 
for the Core Strategy: focussing on the delineation of site boundaries and 
designations, and setting out planning requirements for new development. It 
does not cover the Maylands Business Park as this area will either be covered 
in a separate East Hemel Hempstead Area Action Plan (AAP), or through the 
new single Local Plan (see below).

1.9 The level and broad location of new development, including the principle of  
releasing 6 ‘Local Allocations’ from the Green Belt,  has been established and 
accepted through the Core Strategy and has therefore not been re-opened for 
consideration through the Site Allocations process.  Rather these issues will be 
reassessed through the development of a new Local Plan for the Borough.

1.10 While good headway has been made on this DPD during 2015, the timetable 
has been delayed from that originally envisaged as a result of the need to 
consult on the ‘Further Changes’ on the Pre-Submission version of the 
document during August / September.  

1.11 The Council’s response to this consultation and the submission of the Site 
Allocations document to the Planning Inspectorate was agreed by Cabinet on 
15 December 2015. Subject to this recommendation being endorsed by full 
Council on 20 January, the Site Allocations DPD and also supporting 

Page 8



documentation will be submitted in early February, with the examination 
hearing sessions expected to take place in May.

Local Allocations master plans:

1.12 Work on the Site Allocations DPD has also involved seeking feedback on a 
number of associated Local Allocation master plans.  This feedback and the 
Council’s response to the issues raised was considered and agreed by Cabinet 
in October 2015.  Updated versions of all of the master plans are now on the 
Council’s website.  They will be submitted to the Inspectorate as part of 
supporting information for the Site Allocations DPD: but will not themselves be 
covered by the formal examination process.

1.13 The intention is that the master plans will be finally adopted by the Council at 
the same time as the Site Allocations DPD, to ensure the documents are 
consistent.  This adoption is scheduled for late 2016.

Other Development Plan Documents (DPDs)

1.14 Work on the Development Management DPD has proved difficult to progress 
given available resources and a continuing challenging LDS programme. The 
intention is now to include appropriate policies within the new single Local Plan 
for the Borough.

1.15 The Area Action Plan (AAP) for East Hemel Hempstead is currently on hold.  
This is due to St Albans City and District Council, with whom the AAP needs to 
be drawn up, needing to focus their time and resources on progressing its new 
Strategic Local Plan (equivalent of DBC’s Core Strategy).  Members should be 
aware that whilst there remains reference to the joint AAP within St Albans’ 
own Local Development Scheme (LDS), this document remains un-
programmed Officers will endeavour to re-start discussions on the AAP in the 
new year.  This liaison is extremely important given Dacorum’s Core Strategy 
Inspector’s view that greater consideration needs to be given to the role of land 
to the east of Hemel Hempstead in meeting our Borough’s housing needs.

2. New Local Development Scheme 

2.1 The 2004 Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act require all local planning 
authorities to prepare a Local Development Scheme (LDS). This sets out the 
Council’s programme for preparing planning documents and a summary of the 
role and function of each. It contains a timetable that is updated annually in the 
light of Authority Monitoring Reports.

2.2 The current LDS was published in February 2014.  An updated document was 
agreed by Cabinet on 15 December and, subject to the agreement of full 
Council, will come into force on 20 January 2016.  This new LDS will move the 
current programme forward to 2017/18, to ensure it covers the adoption of the 
Single Local Plan (see Figure 2).

2.3 The revised timetable is challenging and based on the assumption that the 
Strategic Planning team will maintain a full complement of appropriately 
qualified staff.  It does not take into account the need for Officers to support 
production of any additional Neighbourhood Plans or Community Right to Build 
Orders that may be progressed by Town or Parish Councils (or Neighbourhood 

Page 9



Forums in non-parished areas), or to support additional work that may arise out 
of the Housing and Planning Bill which is due to be enacted in 2016.  

3. Statement of Community Involvement

3.1 Consultation on the Local Planning Framework has followed requirements set 
out in the Council’s Statement of Community Involvement (SCI).  The current 
SCI was adopted in 2006 and so does not fully reflect changes that have 
occurred since then in terms of:

a) Government regulations;
b) changes in the Council’s own processes and procedures; and
c) the increased use of electronic communication, websites and social 

media.

3.2 Cabinet agreed the draft of a new SCI in December and informal feedback 
will be sought on this from Town and Parish Councils and other key interest 
groups during January and February.  Once this consultation has taken place, 
Cabinet and full Council would be asked to consider the responses received 
and any changes required to the document as a result, before adopting the 
new document and its requirements coming into effect.

3.3 It is very important to have an up to date SCI to govern consultation on the 
new Local Plan, and also to ensure the Council has a clear approach to 
seeking feedback on planning applications and other Development 
Management processes.

4. New Local Plan

4.1 Technical work to inform the single Local Plan (incorporating the early partial 
review of the Core Strategy) is at an advanced stage with the bulk of this 
anticipated to be completed by early 2016. The LDS (see above) establishes a 
programme for consultation on, and completion of, the new Local Plan itself, 
with initial ‘Issues and Options’ consultation programmed for August 2016.

4.2 Preparing the new plan brings with it significant challenges for the Council.  
This is in part due to the Core Strategy Inspector requiring the Council to 
assess the following:

(a) Household projections;
(b) The role and function of the Green Belt affecting Dacorum, including long 

term boundaries and the potential to identify safeguarded land beyond 
2031; and more significantly;

(c) The role that effective co-operation with local planning authorities could 
play in meeting any housing needs arising from Dacorum. This element 
will include St Albans district and relevant areas lying beyond the Green 
Belt.

4.3 The views of this Committee are sought regarding how they wish to be 
involved in considering these issues, and how this input relates interrelates 
with a Task and Finish Group that will be established to provide informal 
advice and guidance to Officers and the Portfolio Holder as the plan 
progresses.

Page 10



8

Figure 2: Programme of Development Document Production

SUBJECT Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

S
ep

t

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

S
ep O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Development Plan Documents 

Site Allocations S E A

LA Master Plans A

Single Local Plan (incorporating 
Partial Review) I P S E A

East Hemel Hempstead Action Plan

Policies Map - Updating

20182016 2017

Key:
I -  Issues and options consultation (consultation stage)
P - Pre-Submission / Proposed Submission consultation (representations stage)
S - Submission of plan and associated documents to Secretary of State
E - Examination of plan by the Planning Inspectorate
A - Adoption of plan by the Council 

Notes:
 The Core Strategy was adopted in September 2013 and so is not shown on this programme
 All timings are subject to the programming of Cabinet and Full Council meetings and the availability of Planning Inspectors to conduct the 

Examinations.
 The timetable will be subject to review through the Annual Monitoring Report and any necessary changes to programming made.
 Paragraph 29.9 of the adopted Core Strategy refers to an ‘early partial review’ of the Core Strategy. This will be incorporated into the new single Local 

Plan. The reference to this plan being in place by 2017/18 is interpreted as being the end of the 2017/18 financial year i.e. end of March 2018.

P
age 11



Agenda Item 
Page 1 of 4 

Agenda Item 
Page 1 of 4 

 
 

Report for: 
Strategic Planning and Environment 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date of meeting: 12 January 2016 

PART: 1 

If Part II, reason:  

 

Title of report: Two Waters Regeneration Framework 

Contact: 
Cllr Graham Sutton, Portfolio Holder for Planning & 
Regeneration 
 
Author/Responsible  Officers:   
Chris Taylor, Group Manager (Strategic Planning & 
Regeneration) 
 
Kevin Langley, Assistant Team Leader, Economic Wellbeing 
Team  
 

Purpose of report: 
To update Members on the work that has been undertaken on 
the strategic framework for the Two Waters area of Hemel 
Hempstead. The framework will guide future developments 
and decisions on planning applications within the Two Waters 
area. 
 

Recommendation That the report be noted. 

Corporate 
objectives: 

Affordable Housing – the framework allows for major new 
developments and the delivery of housing particularly 
affordable housing and economic growth for the area. 
 
Regeneration - Attracting investment into Dacorum and 
improving the quality and identity of the Two Waters area 
through the main locations identified in the framework for 
development and regeneration 
 
Clean and Safe Environment – the Two Waters area is rich in 
open space and the framework sets out how these would be 
improved.  
 

Implications: 
 
 

Financial 
 
None arising from this report, though Members should note 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 
 

SUMMARY 

Page 12

Agenda Item 8



Agenda Item 
Page 2 of 4 

Agenda Item 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
‘Value For Money 
Implications’ 

that further work is needed to assess the transport, 
urban design and viability aspects of they key 
development areas set out in the framework.  

 
 
Value for Money 
 
None arising from the report, but new developments delivered 

through the implementation of the framework will 
provide developer contributions to improving the area 
through s106 agreements or CIL as appropriate. 

Risk Implications 
None directly arising from the report, but Members should note 
that a key reason for preparing the framework is to help 
mitigate the various risks to the area associated with the scale 
of unplanned development if the Council does not have a 
robust and up to date policy base from which to consider 
development proposals as they arise.  

Equalities 
Implications 

 
None 

Health And Safety 
Implications 

None  

Consultees: None 

Background 
papers: 

Two Waters Planning Framework Cabinet reports  21 July 
2015 & 24th November 2015 

 

Glossary of 
acronyms and any  
other abbreviations 
used in this report: 

CIL – Community Infrastructure Levy 

DBC – Dacorum Borough Council 

 

BACKGROUND 
 

1. The overall aim of the project is to create a strategic framework that can 
guide change and respond proactively to development pressures in the Two 
Waters area. This framework has been based on local stakeholder 
consultation to help ensure that future interventions have taken into account 
all the views and opinions of those with an interest in the area.  
 
 
1.1 The document is required due to an increased risk of speculative planning 
applications in the area where many would be contrary to Council policy. We 
have seen a sharp rise in the number of developers making enquiries and 
requesting meetings with the Council to seek early views on the suitability of 
developments. 
 
1.2 A Strategic Framework will set out a clear approach for the area allowing 
a consistent approach to be taken. This will allow applications that give clear 

Page 13



Agenda Item 
Page 3 of 4 

Agenda Item 
Page 3 of 4 

benefits to the local area to be recommended for approval and ensure that the 
correct policies are in place when recommending unsuitable developments for 
refusal. 
 
1.3 This document will become a material consideration for use by the Council 
as local planning authority in determining planning applications; however 
further detailed master planning of specific areas identified within the Two 
Waters area will need to be completed to enshrine the work within planning 
policy. 
 
1.4 The work will also form part of the evidence base to be used for the new 
Local Plan and indicate where potential development sites could be identified 
and additionally used to work with the county council in relation to road and 
transport infrastructure in the area. 
 
2. Forming the Strategic Framework 
 
2.1 Feria Urbanism, specialists in place shaping and master planning, were 
commissioned in February 2015 to facilitate the consultation with local 
stakeholders in the area and to prepare the framework. An inception meeting 
with project officers from the Council took place in February and the 
consultants then undertook full site visits to get a better understanding of the 
development opportunities, the landscape and topography and the specific 
sites that will be the focus of much of the discussion and debate. 
 
2.2 A series of one-to-one meetings with key stakeholders were then held to 
further the understanding of how development in the area could be guided in 
future. These one-to-one meetings allowed individuals and/or organisations to 
build a picture of the area and contribute their own thoughts and ideas before 
we brought people together into a workshop environment. 
 
2.3 The results of these first two tasks (i.e. the site visits and the one-to-one 
meetings) helped to inform the design, planning and content of the workshop 
events. 
 
2.4 Letters and e-mails were sent to all local businesses and stakeholders 
within the site boundary inviting them to attend the two workshops. Around 
twenty five people attended each event. 
 
2.5 A draft Two Waters Strategic Framework document was then compiled 
and this was taken to Cabinet on 21 July 2015 in order to be approved before 
wider consultation could take place. The report summarised the proposals 
which can be found at: 
https://democracy.dacorum.gov.uk/documents/s2392/Two%20Waters%20Re
generation%20Framework%20appendix%20final%20report.pdf 
 
2.6 After presentation of the draft report to Cabinet in July, consultation on the 
document took place, and was sent to the full list of consultees from the 
workshops as well as additional stakeholders from neighbouring areas. 
 

Page 14

https://democracy.dacorum.gov.uk/documents/s2392/Two%20Waters%20Regeneration%20Framework%20appendix%20final%20report.pdf
https://democracy.dacorum.gov.uk/documents/s2392/Two%20Waters%20Regeneration%20Framework%20appendix%20final%20report.pdf


Agenda Item 
Page 4 of 4 

Agenda Item 
Page 4 of 4 

3. Consultation Feedback 
 
3.1 The general feedback to the framework was very positive. Responses 
were received from key stakeholders including The Boxmoor Trust, National 
Grid, Canal and River Trust, Strategic Planning (DBC) and local Councillors. 
 
3.2 The main items that were highlighted through the consultation were the 
importance of the existing natural assets within the area as well as the effect 
of developments on the highway at what is a key junction within the 
Town/Borough. 
 
3.3 As more detailed work is required to give greater guidance over building 
height, building form and access and movement considerations, further wider 
consultation was recommended. 
 
3.4 A master planning exercise which will include looking at the access and 
movement arrangements for the area will now be undertaken. This will allow a 
greater understanding of the form that developments will be able to take as 
well as looking at what impact these will have on the local highway network 
and what mitigation is required for these developments to take place.  
 
 
 
The full report with appendix will be made available in Members Rooms 
before the meeting  
 
 

Page 15



 
 

Report for: 
Strategic Planning and Environment 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

Date of meeting: 12th January 2016 

Part: 1 

If Part II, reason:  

 

Title of report: Environmental Management System (ISO 14001) 

Contact: 
Councillor Janice Marshall, Portfolio Holder for Environmental, 
Sustainability and Regulatory Services. 
 
 Author/Responsible Officer : Nicola Turvey , Environmental & 

Sustainability Officer 

Purpose of report: To provide an update to Committee on this Authority’s 
Environmental Management System (EMS).   

Recommendations 
1. That Members note the progress on the Environmental 

Management System (EMS). 
 

2. That any comments from this Committee are passed to 
the Portfolio Holder for consideration.  

 

Corporate 
objectives: 

Safe and Clean Environment 
Dacorum Delivers  

Implications: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
‘Value for money’ 
implications 

Financial 
 
The EMS is delivered within current budgets and capital bids 

are made when required in accordance with business 
needs.  

 
 
Value for money 
 
An effective Environment Management System does               
contribute to ensuring services are providing value for money. 
  
 

Risk implications 
The EMS helps to minimise risk by ensuring that any impacts 
on the environment from council activities are managed and 
ensures we are legally compliant in the required areas.  

Equalities 
Not applicable. 

Agenda item: 9 
 

Summary 

Page 16

Agenda Item 9



implications 

Health and safety 
Implications 

Any implications will be identified by officers in the 
presentation to Committee.  

Consultees: David Austin, Assistant Director Neighbourhood Delivery 

Nick Egerton, Team Leader Environmental Protection and 
Housing 

Chris Troy, Group Manager, Regulatory Services 

Background 
papers: 

None 

Historical 
background 
(please give a brief 
background to this 
report to enable it 
to be considered in 
the right context). 

           Dacorum Borough Council operates an ISO 14001 
accredited Environmental Management System (EMS) 
for 13 of its operational sites. The EMS seeks to 
minimise the environmental impact of the Council’s 
activities and to ensure its legal compliance. The 
system itself is externally audited twice a year. The 
presentation will give an overview of the EMS, progress 
to date, performance measures and key challenges in 
the future.  

Glossary of 
acronyms and any 
other abbreviations 
used in this report: 

None 

 
 

1. Summary 
 
A presentation will be made by Nicola Turvey, Environmental Sustainability Officer on 
the evening of this meeting.  
 
The Environmental Management System (EMS) presentation shall cover 2 sections.  
 
The first half will focus on the past year of 2015  - the collaborations achieved 
through the system, technology implemented that is now working successfully at 
making resource efficiencies in either gas, electric or water;  waste audits carried out; 
and the re-certification of the system for a further 3 years with LRQA.  
 
The second half of the presentation will focus on the new Standard of 
ISO14001:2015 which was published in October 2015, and its new requirements that 
Dacorum Borough Council must demonstrate compliance with, in order to continue 
our successful certification to this international standard.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



 
2. Key Areas Covered : 
 
Improvements made since last Presentation 
: 

 Joined up departmental working to provide wheelchair access in Adventure 
Playground woodland 

 Waste Survey with Staff – overwhelming support to introduce better recycling 
facilities for them, including food waste recycling 

 Identified water leak at Gadebridge Park now fully stopped 

 Water controls put in place at Old Town Hall and Berkhamsted Civic  - now stopped 
their water leaks 

 Re-Certification of our Corporate ISO14001:2004 in October with LRQA to cover a 
further 3 years 

 
The new ISO14001:2015 standard:  
 

 Changing to look at Environmental Risks to Business Continuity 

 What Environmental Risks are – legal, insurance, finance, human resource, facilities 
management, estates management, purchasing & procurement, service delivery, 
media coverage, reputational, customers 

 The requirements for Top Management 

 What this means for Top Management Involvement in the Standard 

 How Top Management can demonstrate this involvement – through including 
environmental in business strategy 

 Communications required  

 When do we need to start demonstrating this – 18 months time 
 
 
 

Page 18



STRATEGIC PLANNING & ENVIRONMENT Overview & Scrutiny Committee: Work Programme 2015/16

Scrutiny making a positive difference: Member led and independent, Overview & Scrutiny Committee promote service improvements, influence policy 
development & hold Executive to account for the benefit of the Community of Dacorum.

Meeting
Date:

Report 
Deadline

Items: Type: Contact details: Background information Outcome of 
Discussion

Joint Budget

2 February 
2016

18 January 
2016

Joint Budge t 2015-2016

Ideally no further items to 
be added

James Deane

15 March 
2015

4 March 2015 Provisional Outturn Q3

Environmental Services Q3 
Performance Reports

Planning, Development & 
Regeneration Q3 

Performance Reports
Building Control

Development Management 
Service

Conservation Strategy 
Progress

David Skinner/ Richard 
Baker
Dave Austin/ Craig Thorpe

Dave Austin / Craig Thorpe 

James Doe
Sara Whelan

James Doe
Sara Whelan

James Doe

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 10



Meeting
Date:

Report 
Deadline

Items: Type: Contact details: Background information Outcome of 
Discussion

CSG Review
Chris Taylor

Dave Austin / Simon 
Coultas

PM – Performance management PD – Policy Development SC – Scrutiny 

P
age 20


	Agenda
	7 Local Planning Framework Review
	8 Two Waters Regeneration Framework
	9 Environmental Management System
	10 Work Programme 2015/16

